Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub-Committee A

THURSDAY, 17TH SEPTEMBER, 2009 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Patel (Chair), Demirci and Reid

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late items
will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. It being a special
meeting of the Committee, under Part Four, Section B, Paragraph 17 of the Council’s
Constitution, no other business shall be considered at the meeting.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

5. BAR BARAN, 1ST FLOOR, 143-145 PHILIP LANE, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15
(TOTTENHAM GREEN WARD) (PAGES 3 - 44)

To consider an application to allow the Supply of Alcohol at the above premises.

It being a special meeting of the Committee, under Part Four, Section B, Paragraph 17
of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at the meeting.

Yuniea Semambo Helen Jones

Head of Local Democracy & Principal Committee Coordinator
Member Services, 5™ Floor (Non Cabinet Committee)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2615

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
Wednesday, 9 September 2009



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\0\3\Al100018301\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\0\3\Al100018301\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 17th September 2009

Agenda Iterﬁ%
1

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence at BAR BARAN, 1°T FLOOR, 143-145 PHILIP
LANE, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 4HQ

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Tottenham Green |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Hasan Koc to allow the Supply of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................../  [...... #Z"
Assistant Director Enforcement Services
T
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: BAR BARAN

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17

O 2y A —



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a Premises Licence, by Hasan Koc in respect of Bar Baran, 1%
Floor, 143-145 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N1 4HQ under the Licensing Act

2003.
5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence
APP1
Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0330

Opening hours
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0400

General-all four licensing objectives
See below.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

A digital Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained on the
premises in accordance with any requirements requested by the Police. The CCTV
system will be recording at all times when the premises are open and the recordings
shall be made available to the police and council on request within 31 days.

5.4 Public Safety
Fire Safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the
Fire Safety Officer will be complied with.

5.5 Public Nuisance
Sings will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect
the neighbours.

5.6 Child Protection
All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce
photographic identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

All persons who appear to be under 21 will be challenged to produce photographic
identification.

A Refusal Book will be maintained and available for inspection by the Police or
Council Officers upon request.

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation against this application. Under the prevention of
crime and disorder objective. APP 2




6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 6

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have made representation to this application. App3
Food Team

Have no objections to this application.

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have made comments on this application. APP 4
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties

No letters of representation have been received against this application.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.

e RS



APP 1

APPLICATION FORM




Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

- PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in biock capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

BMWe HASAN KOG e
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premisss Delzils

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
BAR BARAN

15T FLOOR

143-145 PHILIP LANE

TOTTENHAM

Post town | LONDON Post code N15 4HQ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £0

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes
a)  an individual or individuals * XI please complete section (A)
k)  a person other than an individual *
i.  as alimited company [l please complete section (B}
i. asaparinership 1 please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association or [l please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) 1 please complete section (B)
¢y = recognisad club [l please complete section (B)

H
o

dy & charll please complete section (B)
§

‘,q
i

T ———————



Page 9

&) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f}  a health service body please complete section (B)

g) @ person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an
indepandent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

L Oos

please complele seclion (B}

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e 1am canving on or proposing to cany on a business which involves the use of <
the premises for licensable activities; or
s | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. . Other Title (for
Mr Mrs [ ] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
KOC HASAN
{am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
49 WOGLMER ROAD
Current postai UPPER EDMONTON

address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | LONDCGN Postcode N18 ZJW

Daytlme contact telephone number | 07731 030545

E-mail address
{optional}

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. . Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
lam 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes

e



Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
{other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number {if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start?
Y P [2][7]o[8]2]0]0]9]

if you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? HEEEEEREE




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance nolel)
LICENSED BAR
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL ONTHE PREMISES

If 5,000 or more people are expecied fo attend the premises at any r

one time, please state the number expected io attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated enterfainment Please tick yes

2)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O

b) films (i ticking yes, fill in box B) 1

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking ves, fill in box C) ]

d)  boxing or wresiling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) |

e) live music (if ticking ves, fill in box E) 1

) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) L

g) performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G) ]

) gngihigxg ofa sim%!ar description to that falling within (e}, {fy or (g} B
(i ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

iy making music (if ticking yes, fillinbox §) Cl

iy dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) U

) §f§§§f§§§ﬁm@ﬁi E%f a simitar description fo that falling within {i) or i 7
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (i ticking yes, fillin box L) L

Supnly of slcchel (f ticking ves, fill in box iy B

In ol cases complete boxes N, Cand P

D ———.



Page 12

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
fimings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors I
Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon

Please give further defails here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

&

Ei
i
;
i




B

Films Wikl the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors Ll
timings {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors 1
Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon Plegse give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

i

L))




c

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times fo those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

\1




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertsinment

entertainments take piace indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L

Standard days and piease tick (please read guidance nofe 2}

timings {please read Cutdoors

guidance note 6} . a

Day |Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give furthar detaile here (please réad guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wresHing entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the leff, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

20




Page 16

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors [l

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors 1

Day |Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times o those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




S S

F

Recorded music the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdgors or both — please tick indoors Ll
timings {please read {please read guidance nofe 2)

guidance note 6} : Outdoors ]
Day |Stat | Finish Both N
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Yed State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music

{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the plaving of recorded music at different fimes to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




e e e R R R B SR

Page 18

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance fake place

dance indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors [

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings {please read Outdoors N

guidance note 8

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, {fi or

(g)

Standard days and
timings {please read

guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of enteriainment vou will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors of | indoors M
or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Quidoors 1

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (¢}, (f) or (g} (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings, Where you intend fo use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within {e), {f) or {g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the lefl, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

e



Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
fimings (please read

guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or cutdoors or both — piease tick Indoors L
{please read guidance note 2) Outdoors |
Day Start | Finish Both ]
ivion Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
YWed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times o
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun




J

 Page21

v
1]
I
b

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 8)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (sse guidance | ndoors L1

note 2
) Outdoors 1

Both 1

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing vou will be
providing

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing enterlainment at
different times fo those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

e



K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of 2
similar description to
that falling within i or ]
Siandard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
vou will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors L]

Both N

Tue Please give further defails here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thuy State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
enteriainment of a similar description fo that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15

T T




L

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — indoors 1

please tick (please read guidance nole 2}

guidance note 8) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Pleage give further details here (plesse read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the leff, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5}

Sun




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcchol be for
Standard days and censumption (Please Hick box} (please read
timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

On the
premisss

Off the
premises

Both

L O X

Mon 11.00 | 03.30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcchol (please

read guidance note 4)

Tue 11.00 | 03.30

Wed | 1100 |03.30

Thur | 4100 | 0330 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 11.00 | 03.30

Sat 11.00 | 03.30

Sun 11.00 | 0330

column on the left, please jist (piease read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
HASAN KOC

Address
49 WOOLMER ROAD
UPPER EDMONTON
LONDCN

Postcods MN18 2JW

Personal Licence number (if known)
50140

Issuing licensing authority {if known)
LUTON COUNCIL

17

eV s e S oomg



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premisas that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (piease read guidance note 8)

NONE

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open fo the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11.00 | 04.00

Tue 11.00 | 04.00

Wed | 411.00 | 04.00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be

- epen to the public at different fimes from those listed in the
Thur 1 11.00 | 04.00 | column on fhe left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Poalatinl St

Fri 11.00 | 04.00

Sat 11.00 | 04.00

Sun 11.00 (0400

S Y

T — e



Page 26

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 8)

See below

&) The prevention of crime and disorder

A digital Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained on the premises in
accordance with any requirements requested by the police. The CCTV system will be recording
at all imes when the premises are open and the recordings shall be made available to the
police and the council on request within 31 days.

¢) Public safety

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

¢} The prevention of public nuisance

S?gns will be displayed at the exit reminding customers fo leave quietly and respect the
neighbours.

2} The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

All persons who appear to be under 21 will be challenged to produce photographic
identification.

A Refusal Book will be maintained and available for inspection by the Police or the Council
officers upon request.

19

R R G



Please tick yes

X
X

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee
i have enclosed the plan of the premises

©  lhave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

®  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

® iunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

iT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11}. If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

X X

Signature
° \ '(\')\Qp
a0y

Date 27" 4

Capacity AUTHORISED AGENT

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please siate in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given} and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

J & H LICENSING CONSULTANTS

35 WALFIELD AVENUE

WHETSTONE

e
‘oat aodse | NZ20 GRS

H

4
“

]

x I
2ozt town | LONDON

Telephoneg number {if any) § 0208 446 8643

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mall your e-mail address {optional)
frey jenny@tinyworld.co.uk

T ———



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

HASAN KOC

[full name of prospective premises supervisorj

of

49 WOOLMER ROAD
UPPER EDMONTON
LONDON

N18 2JW

hereby confirm that | give my consent o be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE

[type of application]

by
HASAN KOC

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

[name of appficant]

relating to a premises licence e
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

BAR BARAN

15T FLOOR

143/145 PHILIP LANE
TOTTENHAM
LONDON

N15 4HQ

.
i




and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

HASAN KOC

[name of applicani]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
BAR BARAN
15T FLOOR
143/145 PHILIP LANE
TOTTENHAM
LONDON
N15 4HQ

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
50140

Personal licence issuing authority
LUTON BOROUGH COUNCIL, TOWN HALL EXTENSION, CLEMITSON HOUSE,

Signed

Name (please print) HASAN KOC

Date 27,77, Oﬁ

S —



$22 (Fire Door)

IV

Page 30

Premises:

143 - 145 Philip Lane
Tottenham

London, N15 4HQ

Application:
Alcohel Licence

Drawing:
First Floor

Scale:

1:100

Date:
June 2009

Kitchen Male WIC

Female WIC

[ —

Bar

imperial Plans

Imperial Court

High Road, Whetstone

London, N20 0QW

020 8446 3514 / 07932 872 851

eSS



J & H LICENSING CONSULTANTS

35 Walfield Avenue
Whetstone
London N20 9PS
Phone (020) 8446 8643
Maobile 07930 991393
trev jenny@tinyworlid.co.uk

Our Reference : JH/249A
Your Reference: DB

27t july 2009

Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team
Enforcement Service
Technopark

Ashley Road
Tottenham

London

N17 9LN

Dear Madam,

Re: Bar Baran, 1% Floor, 143/145 Philip Lane, Tottenham. London N15 4HQ

We enclose an application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of the above
premises.

The ground floor premises has a rateable value but these premises on the 1* floor do
not appear in the 2005 Rating List.

Under Regulation 3(2) of The Licensing Act 2003 (Fees) Regulations 2005 where a
premises does not have a rateable value the premises shall be in Band A.

Accordingly we enclose a cheque in the sum of £100.00 to cover the fee.

Yours faithfully
N\

J & H Licensim® Consultants




APP 2

POLICE REPRESENTATION




Your reference:
Our reference: 212/2009

Date: 19 August, 2009

Ms D.BARRETT

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES
TECHNO PARK

ASHLEY ROAD

TOTTENHAM N.17

Dear Ms. Barrett

Page 33

ETROPOLITAN
| POLICE

Metropolitan Police Service

Licensing

Quicksilver Patrol Base
Western Road

Wood Green

N.22 6UH

Tel: 0203 — 276 -0150

Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-

Bar Baran,1st Floor, 143 - 145 Philip Lane N.15

With reference to the above Police have considered the application and wish to make the
following representation under the Prevention of Crime & Disorder objective.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder:-

Please see attached statement in support of this representation written by PC 739YR
Young who is attached to the Tottenham Green Safer Neighbourhood Team.

Yours Sincerel
g2 A

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Quicksilver Patrol Base

C.C. J & H Licensing

ST




Page 34
RESTRICTED (when complete) o

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of PC YOUNG 739YR ....oooeoeeeeeeeeereren. URN: 01 YT 2420 09

Age ifunder 18 Over18.............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18°) Occupation: Police Officer 206564 .............

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIgNAture: s Date: 21st August 2009.................

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

| am the above named Officer currently attached to TOTTENHAN GREEN Safer Neighbour
Hood Team within the London Borough of Haringey, a position | have held for the last two
years. The ward of TOTTENHAM GREEN covers the area of WEST GREEN ROAD,
LAWRENCE ROAD and PHILIP LANE N15 amongst others.

I am making this statement in response to a recent application for an alcohol licence to be
granted at 143-145 PHILP LANE N15 in order for the opening of a Turkish Social Centre
named ‘BAR BARAN’. The location of this premises used to be run as a public house
‘BOTANY BAY’ until closing down a number of years ago. The down stairs premise has seen
been opened as a 24 hours supermarket and this request relates to the upper floors of the
premises.

The area of which this address is known for the distribution of drugs, namely cannabis and has
suffered an increase in street dealers operating within the area since the closure of other so
called ‘cannabis cafes’ such as ‘SHERIN POUND SHOP’ 202 PHILIP LANE N15 which is
directly opposite this location. The junction between LAWRENCE ROAD and PHILIP LANE
N15 at which 143-145 PHILIP LANE is situated is a prominent red light area and is frequented
at all time of day and night by both males and females who are known to Police for the
possession of drugs and drug related offences.

| have been made aware that a male by the name of Hasan KOC has applied for a licence to
sell alcohol covering 143-145 PHILIP LANE N15 and have great concerns of the issue of such
a licence. | have spoke with Mr Hasan KOC and voiced my concerns; he has stated that he is
aware that certain family members may be involved in the supply of drugs although states that
these people will have no connection to the premises.

Historically WEST GREEN ROAD N15 has had a reputation for the dealing of drugs namely
cannabis especially ‘ARTIME Social Centre’ 116 WEST GREEN ROAD N15 which was
involved in the selling of cannabis over a long period prior to being closed down by
TOTTENHM GREEN SNT. At the same time as the closure of ‘ARTIME Café a Turkish
Snooker Centre was reopened at 98 WEST GREEN ROAD N15 and since this time the

SIGNAtUIE. oot ree e reas Signature Withessed bY: oo

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)|

REST RICTED (when complete)




RESTRICTED (when completed) Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of  PC YOUNG T3OYR ..o e

following males have been identified through members of the public and Police indices as
being involved in the street sale of cannabis around these premises.

Hasan KOC (not same as applicant) date of birth 07/06/1985 of Flat 6 SYCAMORE
GARDENS N15

Naver Engin KOC date of birth 08/07/1980 of Flat 6 SYCAMORE GARDENS N15
Aslan KOC date of birth 01/01/1982 of Flat 6 SYCAMORE GARDENS N15
These three males have all been identified as the applicant’s cousins.

Hasan KOC has previously come to notice on several occasions for a variety of offences
including traffic matters, Possession of cannabis, Supplying cannabis, Breach of dispersal,
Burglary and other theft offences.

Naver Engin KOC has also previously come to notice to Police for the following Burglary,
Possession of cannabis with the intent to supply (for which he was sentenced to nine months
imprisonment) and possession of cannabis.

Aslan KOC who also has previously come to notice for breach of a dispersal notice.

The presence of the above three males and their associates in and around GROVE PARK
ROAD/WEST GREEN ROAD N15 have led to the implementation of a dispersal zone within
the south side of our ward. These males whilst not having any connection with 98 WEST
GREEN ROAD N15 use the location as a meeting/greeting point and deal drugs from outside
the location. :

| have a great concern that due to a family connection to 143-145 PHILIP LANE N15 and that|
this area falls outside the current dispersal zone these males will relocate their operations to
this venue. | would like to take this opportunity to raise my objection against the issue of this
licence on the grounds of crime and disorder. | believe the issue of a licence at these premises
will lead to the increase in antisocial behaviour in and around the area with a general increase
in local crime such as motor vehicle crime, burglary, robbery and theft offences as the
associates of the above males are attracted to the area by their presence.

Signature: Signature witnessed by: ...

2003(1)




APP 3

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH RESPONSE




Page 37

Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Roberts George
Sent: 24 August 2009 21:02
To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Pearce Derek
Subject: WK/000132221

Attachments: Bar Baran.DOC
M3PPRef: WK/000132221
M3PPUnique: 000000002064E93740F4A940929E2ABCA238B5DF070028C661DD7A51B443B3C1E9F3E!

Dear Daliah,

Please note the above attached licence response agreed with owner Mr Hasan Koc.

Regards,

&wy(o L@?;é&m

George Roberts

Enforcement Service

Urban Environment
Enforcement Response Officer

Technopark
Ashley Road
London N17 SLN

Tel (Direct Line): 020 8489 5238

Tel (During Office Hours): 020 8489 1284

Tel (Outside Of Office Hours): 020 8348 3148
Fax: 020 8489 5133

Email: George.Roberis@Haringey.Gov.UK

% Please consider the environment before printing this E-mail

02/09/2009




Haringey Council

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Daliah Barrett-Williams

From: George Roberts (Noise)

Cc: Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK132221

Date: 24/8/09

Premises: Bar Baran, Public House, 143-145 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London, N15 4HQ.

Type of Application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to:

Make representations to the Application.
On the following grounds:

That the proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings.

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

Airborne entertainment noise.

Noise generated from deliveries.

Noise generated from refuse collections.
Noise from plant and machinery.

Light nuisance.

Cooking odour.

Supporting Information

No history of any problems.
Informative
| would recommend the following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Operating Hours

That the premises closes no later than 0200 hrs.

www.haringey.gov.uk




Page 39

That the sale of alcohol ceases at 0130 hrs.

Prevention of Nuisance from Noise/Vibration

Airborne

All doors and windows on the first floor will remain closed after 2200 hrs during the licensed
activities.

Deliveries and Collections

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours 0800
to 1800 hrs so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours
and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading
when neighbours might be unduly disturbed.

Plant and Machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating
efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise or odour.

Prevention of Nuisance from Light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed.

Photos Taken on 24/8/09







APP 4

COMMENTS FROM PLANNING TEAM

e S—




Page 1 of 3
Olson Kendra
From: Oloyede Abiola
Sent: 05 August 2009 09:45
To: Anderson Chanel; Olson Kendra
Cc: Tomkins Paul; Joyce Myles; Amadi-Wuche Micheal
Subject: FW: Application for a New Premises Licence for- Bar Baran, 1st Floor, 143-145 Philip

Lane, Tottenham, London N15 4HQ
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Hello Chanel

Planning enforcement currently have an enforcement case on the ground floor of the premises and therefore
object to this licence application as it is unlikely to get planning permission if they apply for it.

Abiola Oloyede
Planning Enforcement Officer
Urban Environment

Haringey Council

T 020 8489 5593

F 020 8489 5220

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Sullivan Patrick

Sent: 05 August 2009 09:29

To: Oloyede Abiola

Subject: FW: Application for a New Premises Licence for- Bar Baran, 1st Floor, 143-145 Philip Lane,
Tottenham, London N15 4HQ

Abi,
You might be interested in this.

Patrick Sullivan | Planning Enforcement Officer
Frontline Services | Urban Environment Directorate
London Borough of Haringey

639 High Road | Tottenham | London N17 8BD

Tel: 020 8489 5123 Fax; 020 8489 5220
patrick.sullivan@haringey.gov.uk | www.haringey.gov.uk

From: Begum Fatema On Behalf Of Planning Enforcement
Sent: 05 August 2009 09:01
To: Sullivan Patrick; Joyce Myles

10/08/2009




v Page 43 Page 2 of 3

Subject: FW: Application for a New Premises Licence for- Bar Baran, 1st Floor, 143-145 Philip Lane,
Tottenham, London N15 4HQ

fyi

Fatema Begum

Haringey Council

Planning Enforcement Monitoring Officer
1st Floor, 639 High Road

Tottenham
N17 8BD

020 8489 8236

From: Tomkins Paul

Sent: 04 August 2009 16:04

To: Anderson Chanel; Olson Kendra; Boeuf Paul; Building Control; Malcolm Eubert; Osinaike Charley; Pearce
Derek; Planning Enforcement

Cc: Smith Paul; Taylor Lewis; Barrett Daliah

Subject: RE: Application for a New Premises Licence for- Bar Baran, 1st Floor, 143-145 Philip Lane,
Tottenham, London N15 4HQ

Dear all,

From checking planning records | don’t think there is any planning permission for use of 15t floor here as some
sort of

Members club.

Planning applications on this property relate to ground floor only — and one of them, for a shopfront, was
refused.

There may be outstanding Planning Enforcement on this property.

Therefore we would object to the Licensing Application on the basis that there is no planning permission, and
the use of the first floor as a Members Club may result in loss of amenity to local residents.

Regards,

Paul Tomkins
Head of Development Management North

From: Anderson Chanel

Sent: 28 July 2009 15:18

To: Anderson Chanel; Olson Kendra; 'Geoffrey.Parker@met.police.uk'; 'Ernie.Frost@met.police.uk'; Boeuf
Paul; Food Haringey; Building Control; Malcolm Eubert; Osinaike Charley;
‘Christopher.Thorpe@met.pnn.police.uk’; Pearce Derek; ‘firesafetyregulationNW@london-fire.gov.uk';
Enforcement Response; Planning Enforcement; 'Simon.Willmott@met.pnn.police.uk';
‘gavin.barnett@met.police.uk'

Cc: Smith Paul; Tomkins Paul; Taylor Lewis; Barrett Daliah; 'Gail Priddey’

Subject: RE: Application for a New Premises Licence for- Bar Baran, 1st Floor, 143-145 Philip Lane,
Tottenham, London N15 4HQ

Dear RA’s

My apologies,
It was brought to my attention that part of the above application did not scan.

| have resent the application.
Kind Regards

Chanel Anderson |

Front Line Services | Urban Environment Directorate

10/08/2009




Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 Bar Baran, 1st floor, 143-145 Philip Lane, Tottenham, London N15 (Tottenham Green Ward)
	BAR BARAN REPORT


